
BRIHANMUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION  
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT  

 

Sub: EoI for “Implementation of Data warehouse, Business Intelligence 
& Advance Analytics solution for SWM Dept. of BMC 

………………….. 

Following bidders were present in the Prebid meeting held on 

28.06.2022. 

 

 
      Also, Prebid queries letter received from 4th prospective bidder M/s. 
Bahwan Cybertek (BCT). 

 

Minutes of Pre bid Meeting 

Sr. 

no. 

Queries raised by bidder Clarification 

M/s Fluentgrid Limited 

1 Section 4.11.1,  Page no: 7  
 
Detail concept note and approach paper 
to address scope of work, technical and 
functional specification of the proposed 
solution along with project milestone 
timeline chart, manpower resources 
required and hardware sizing of solution. 
 
Does the bidder need to submit all these 
documents during the EOI stage? 

 Yes. Tender condition prevails. 

2 Section 7,  Page no: 11 
Experience of working with Municipal 
Corporations  of Metro Cities in India 
 
Engagement with  the BMC in the last  3 
Years – 3 Marks Other Metro Cities – 2 
marks   
 
This is a restrictive clause kindly request 
you to remove this clause. 

 

 

 

Necessary changes made in Corrigendum-IV  

 

 

 

Sr. No. Name of the firm 

1 M/s Finesse Information System Pvt.ltd. 

2 M/s Inspira Enterprises 

3 M/s Cloudstrats Technologies 



3 Section 7.1, Page no : 13,  
Point 3 Bidder work experience: 
1. The Bidder should have Positive Net 
worth more than of Rs. One Cr for the last  
three  financial  years:    2019-
2020,2020-2021 & 2021-22 
The Balance Sheet for the Financial year 
2021-2022 is still under evaluation so we 
Request you to kindly amend this clause 
asbelow: 
 
The Bidder should have Positive Net 
worth more than of Rs. One Cr for the last  
three financial years:   
2018-2019,2019-2020 
& 2020-21  
 

Tender condition prevails. 

4 Section 7.1, Page no : 13,  
Point 3 Bidder work experience: 
 
3. The Bidder should have a registered 
office in  MMRDA Region. 
This clause is very restrictive for wider 
participation, so we request you to kindly 
amend this clause as below: 
 
The Bidder should have a registered office 
in  MMRDA Region or the Undertaking of 
opening office in  MMRDA Region after a 
successful Award of contract.  
 

 

 

 

Necessary changes made in Corrigendum-IV  

 

 

 

5 Section 7.3,  Page no: 23 
High-Performance,  Scalable, Robust,  
Enterprise Platform 
 
The solution should have the BI &  BA 
ability to enable users to  conduct Fast, 
Thorough  Explorations and Analysis on 
data  from different data sources across  
BMC such as SAP, SQL, Any Web  
Services, Web Links, Mobile  Applications, 
MS Access, MS  Excel, Flat files etc. 
As per our understanding, BMC will 
provide SAP connectors, kindly confirm. 

Yes. 

6 Section 7.3,  Page no: 25 
The solution should provide Auto charting 
Based on data selected for analysis, 
solution should automatically choose best 
visualization suited to display the type of 
data selected. 
Our understanding is Auto charting shall 
be done through Adhoc Analysis for the 

Solution is permitted, but not limited to 

adhoc analysis and auto charting should be 

as per BMC requirement. 



Selected data 

7 Section 7.3,  Page no: 29 
Platform licenses should be supplied only 
for On- Premise & No  data should go out 
of BMC premises. Offered Solution should  
be on cloud platform. Also the  offered 
solution should be cloud  vendor agnostic 

This clause is contradictory, as one place 
in the RFP (Section 5.2, Page.no: 10) is 
talking about an on-premise data center 
while n the other it is mentioned as 
hosting on the cloud, kindly clarify. 
 

Platform licenses should be supplied on the 

name of BMC also the offered solution 

should be on cloud platform. 

8 Section 7.3,  Page no: 30 
In future if BMC intends to migrate to 
other OEM solution, the offered  solution 
should support the migration. 
 
What is the size of the data to be 
migrated? 
 

Tender condition prevails. 

9 General 
Does the bidder need to provide cost 
estimation for this opportunity during the 
EOI stage….? Will the RFP will be 
awarded on this estimation only  
 

Please refer condition 7 on pg. no. 9 

M/s. Bahwan Cybertek (BCT) 
1 Request you to consider global experience 

in data warehousing solutions 
Tender condition prevails 

M/s. Finesse 
1 The technical queries with respect to hardware and software. 

 Technical:- 

a) Please specify the commercial Model in 
case there are increase in the application 
which are not a part of EoI stage 

Please refer point no.7 ( Annexure II) 

b) All other data sources except those from 
SAP should be in API or CSV format 

Standard different available format. 

c) Please specify the SAP version S4/HANA 

d) Software for data warehousing should be 
SQL server 

No. software for data warehouse should 
be SQL server it is permitted but not 
limited to SQL server. 

e) Connectivity Provision for data upload & 
download. (Your networking team would 
be able to answer those) 

It  is provided by Cloud vendor. 



f) Mention what is required on Premises and 
On Cloud. (Data Visualization tool will be 
cloud based) 

Please refer point no. 7 above. 

g) Subscription model For BI and Perpetual 
model for SQL Server 

Tender condition prevails 

h) Would there be increase in no of users. 
Pricing will keep changing in case of cloud 
model. 

Tender condition prevails 

i) Data analysis will be as of previous day 
please confirm in the EOI. 

Tender condition prevails 

j) Do you have data back-up policy? Yes. Vendor should be specify data 
backup policy. 

k) Who will be the SPOC for this project 
(Single Point of Contact)? 

Will be informed in due course. 

 Hardware 

a) Following are the standard hardware 
specifications for your Data warehouse.  
 Xeon Server (Latest)  
 Operating System: Latest version of 
Windows  
 Database: SQL Server Latest version  
 128 GB Ram  
 1 TB SSD/HDD (SSD Preferable for 
faster data transfer) 

Data volume is not known & the 
hardware specifications are standard. 
Hardware should be scalable in real 
time. 

  

 
       Sd/-                                              Sd/-                                      Sd/- 

Exe.Engg.(SWM)planning            Dy.Ch.E.(SWM)planning                Ch.E.(SWM) 
 


